COQUINA OIL CORPORATION

P.O. DRAWER 2960 :
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702 (?15) 682-6271

August 22, 1978
RECEIVED

Mr. W. A. Gressett AUG 28 1978

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Division
Post Office Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 mr?é.?' C.
' » OFrice
RE: El1 Paso Federal #1-K
Sec. 12, T24S, R31E

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Deviation surveys as taken directly from Verna Drilling Company's
daily tour sheets on the subject well were as follows:

Dev. Dev. Dev.
Depth Degree Depth Degree Depth Degree
190 0 1,409 3/4 3,441 2
370 1/2 1,930 3/4 3,941 1 3/4
470 3/4 2,430 1 4,560 2
920 1/2 3,052 11/4 4,690 2

I swear the above data are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.

Very truly yours,
COQUINA OIL CORPORATION

Leland Franz
Drilling Manager

LF/jdc

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 22nd day of August, 1978.

Notary Public
My commission expires: 8-31-80



